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Casey Grove Athletic Director Homedale SChOOI
203 East Idaho Ave

Homedale, Idaho 83628

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: January 2026

Re: Athletic Director Report January, 2026

Homedale Board of Trustees,

Girls Basketball-

The girls basketball program is just getting into league play. The varsity girls are 2-9
overall and 0-2 in SRV play. The brunt of their conference play is during January. We will
know the final district standings at our next board meeting. The girls program has been
littered with injuries so far this year. Two season ending injuries and several ankle injuries
that are taking a long time to heal.

Boys Basketball-

The varsity boys are continuing to get better every game. Like always they start the
season 2 2 weeks behind everyone else due to their success in football. Their current
record is 4-4. They start league play next week. The JV team is undefeated and the
Frosh/Soph team has one loss on the season thus far.

Wrestling-

The wrestling program is getting better every week. Coach Crockett and his staff are
doing great things with our wrestling program. Our kids are performing well at
tournaments. Coach Crockett has had a very competitive schedule so far this season.
The tough competition will pay off at the end of the season.



